To: Travis Marshell
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Grand Junction Field Office

RECEIVED
From: Eldon Reynolds, Contact Person

Reynolds Pit, Permit No, M-2006-028 APR 27 2012

GRAND JUNCTIUi LD OFFICE
DIVISION OF
RECLAMATION MINING & SAFETY
Subject: Weed Control Plan

Date: April 26,2012

Weeds will be controlled in the above named pit primarily by spraying v with a
broadleaf spray when visible weed growth becomes evident. If conditions becomé so dry
that sprays are ineffective but weed growth continues, areas suitable for disking will be
disked. Areas that cannot be disked will be controlled with a large propane field weed
burner.

While no grasses have become a weed problem so far, in the event that they do, a
glyphosate based spray will be used in combination with the broadleaf spray material.

All tamarisk trees have been removed from this pit at this time.

Please inform me if this plan is inadequate with suggestions for further inclusions.

Thank You,
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Eldon Reynolds
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